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VIA RESS & EMAIL 
 
June 21, 2025           
 
Ontario Energy Board 
Attn:  Mr. Ritchie Murray, Acting OEB Registrar 
P.O. Box 2319 
27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto ON  
M4P 1E4 
 

RE:  EB-2025-0165 – EGI QRAM Q3 2025 - FRPO Comments 
 
We are writing on behalf of the Federation of Rental- housing Providers of Ontario (FRPO) 
with our comments on EGI’s proposed rates for the third quarter of 2025.   
 
Through our review of the series of applications in this proceeding, we were concerned about 
the change in costs for load balancing and the source and rectification of error associated with 
the need for multiple applications in our questions of June 14th.  We have reviewed EGI’s 
answers provided June 18th and have no further concerns at this time. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted on Behalf of FRPO, 
 
 
 
 
 
Dwayne R. Quinn 
Principal 
DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD. 
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